DOCKETED

Docket Number:

81-AFC-01C

Project Title:

Compliance - Application for Certification of the Occidential
Plant # 1

TN #:

237429

Document Title:

CEC Letter to Sharon Peterson, Air Compliance Manager,
Calpine Geysers

Description:

Geysers Calistoga (81-AFC-01C) Authorization of Steam
Turbine Rotor Replacement

Filer:

susan fleming

Organization:

California Energy Commission

Submitter Role:

Commission Staff

Submission Date:

4/13/2021 9:45:00 AM

Docketed Date:

4/13/2021




%, CALIFORNIA
ENERGY COMMISSION

April 13, 2021

Sharon Peterson

Air Compliance Manager
Calpine Geysers

10350 Socrates Mine Road
Middletown, California 95461

RE: Geysers Calistoga (81-AFC-01C) Authorization of Steam Turbine Rotor
Replacement

Dear Ms. Peterson

On March 4, 2021 the California Energy Commission staff received an inquiry
regarding replacement of the steam turbine rotor to account for reduced steam
field pressures at the Geysers Calistoga, Unit 19. The proposed activities include
fitment of a double flow rotor plus diaphragms and steam seals.

Staff has reviewed the proposed activities and determined that the activities are
not subject to Title 20, California Code of Regulations, section 1769, and
therefore do not require approval of a post-certification petition. This is because
the proposed activities will not change the project design, operation or
performance requirements in the Final Commission Decision.

These activities do not require Delegate Chief Building Official (DCBO) oversight
for plan review and/or inspections. The project owner is expected to adhere to all
applicable Conditions of Certification in the Final Commission Decision, or as
amended.

You are hereby authorized to proceed with your activities as outlined above.
Should the scope of the above noted activities change, particularly with regard to
air quality, please contact us as this may change our decision that the activities
do not require approval of a post-certification petition.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Eric Veerkamp,
Compliance Project Manager, at (916) 661-8458, or via email at
eric.veerkamp@energy.ca.gov

energy.ca.gov
1516 9th Street, Sacramento, CA 95814
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cc: Ms. Barbara McBride

Director of Strategic Origination
Calpine

3003 Oak Road, Suite 400
Walnut Creek, California 94597

Sincerely,
(‘Zg‘ﬁ,éa% Hedber

Elizabeth Huber

Compliance Office Manager

Siting, Transmission, and Environmental
Protection Division

energy.ca.gov
1516 9th Street, Sacramento, CA 95814



